Sean Butler

From: Sean Butler <sbutler@iinet.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2011 2:48 PM

To: 'Daniel. Smith@bankwest.com.au’

Cc: Brian Benari

Subject: Lighthouse Revenue & income
Attachments: 1st May to 29th 2011 Charge Report.doc
Hi Daniel,

Latest revenue report for Lighthouse and notes below
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2010 290
2009 281

2008 317
Regards,
Sean Butler

Butler Constructions Pty Ltd
5 Henley Place

Attadale 6156

Western Australia

Tel +61 8 9335 2455

Maob +61 419 964 487

Fax +61 8 9335 2477

E-mail — sbutler@iinet.net.au

From: Sean Butler [mailto:sbutler@iinet.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2011 11:48 AM

To: Robert Byatt at Bankwest

Cc: michael.mitchell@bankwest.com.au
Subject: Lighthouse P&L - April

Hi Rob,

Hard work is paying off:
Staff uncertainty is being addressed as best as possible and a big focus on marketing and cost control.
I think key staff will stay until settlement.
April summary:
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As discussed | will do all possible to ensure the nghthouse Business does well.

Regards
Sean



From: Sean Butler [mailto:sbutler@iinet.net.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2011 10:12 AM

To: 'GM'

Subject: RE: P&L - April

Yes

From: GM [mailto:gm@lighthousehotel.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2011 4:18 PM

To: Sean Butler (iiNet)

Subject: FW: P&L - April

Hi Sean

Just had a quick look at these 2 years (as well as the last 3) and it lookG like the best April for 5 years!

As discussed previously and looking at the profit compared to last year that we beat profit by $34725 and that’s with
an increase in Maintenance spend of S8k. Will this trigger another bonus payment?

Kind Regards

Adrian

lighthouse beach resort

Adrian Gutteridge

General Manager

Lighthouse Beach Resort
Ocean Drive Bunbury WA 6230

°h: 08 9781 2700

rax: 08 9781 2799
Mob: 0419 496 692

www.lighthousebeachresort.com.au



